

NPS Collaboration Meeting Minutes

Date: May 20, 2021

Time: 09:00AM – 10:00AM

Attendees: Tristan Anderson, Arshak Asaturyan, Fernando Barbosa, Vladimir Berdnikov, Aaron Brown, Alexandre Camsonne, Rolf Ent, David Hamilton, Tanja Horn, Steven Lassiter, Hamlet Mkrtyan, Carlos Munoz, Brad Sawatzky, Vardan Tadevosyan, Bogdan Wojtsekhowski, Stephen Wood, and Carlos Yero

1. High Voltage Divider Update

Fernando Barbosa

1. Presented [8-Stage HV Divider](#) update

2. DSG Update

Aaron Brown

1. Presented [NPS Collaborators' Meeting](#) DSG Update
2. Reviewed plots of long-term tests completed for cables #7, #8, and #9; cables look good
3. Developing hardware interlock system LabVIEW program
4. Procured majority of items for hardware interlock system
 - Most items should be in hand by July 2021

3. Next meeting: 2021/06/17